hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org

From:
Sent:

To:
Cc:

Subject:

Importance:

Dear Hina

With reference below your email , Kindly proceed UCPOs Islamabad transfer as mentioned in below table.

AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>
Wednesday, November 30, 2022 11:18 AM
hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org

sundas.tarig@chipconsulting.org; PARVEEN, Khalida; Naila Nizam
FW: [EXT] FW: Relocation of UC Staff

High

Note: Kindly also update on the status of position in UC G5 that will become vacant as a result of proposed relocation;
and availability from the redundant pool of candidates to fill gaps.

Sr
#

Province

District

Tehsil

Current
ucC

Name

CNIC

Transfer
Tehsil

Transfer UC

Remarks

1

Islamabad

CDA

CDA

G5

Changaiz
Khan

3740142868345

CDA

H13

He was
living in
Jhangi
Saydan.
Now he has
moved to H
13. He is
also familiar
toH 13 as
he has
worked in
H 13 in past

Islamabad

CDA

CDA

H13

Ashfaq
Ahmed

6110130992785

CDA

Naseerabad

He was
living in H
13. Now he
has moved
to

114, which
is
jurisdiction
of
Naseerabad.

ucC
Naseerabad
is currently
vacant as
UCPO
Inayat ur
Rehman
was




terminated
on 23
August
2022.

Regards,
Shakeel Ahmad

From: ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>

Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2022 11:08 AM

To: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>
Cc: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>

Subject: RE: [EXT] FW: Relocation of UC Staff

Importance: High

Dear Shakeel,
Please proceed with below ensuring SOP’s are followed.

Please also update on the status of position in UC G5 that will become vacant as a result of proposed relocation; and
availability from the redundant pool of candidates to fill gaps.

Regards,

Bilal

From: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem
Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2022 9:41 AM
To: ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>

Cc: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>
Subject: FW: [EXT] FW: Relocation of UC Staff

Dear Bilal Sb,

Kindly Share your consent on the internal transfer of UCPOs Islamabad, Both UCPOs requested to transfer in the
following UCs.

Sr | Province District | Tehsil Current Name CNIC Transifer Transfer UC Remarks
# ucC Tehsil

1 | Islamabad | CDA | CDA (G5 Changaiz | 3740142868345 | CDA H13 He was
Khan living in
Jhangi
Saydan.
Now he has
moved to H
13. He is
also familiar
toH 13 as
he has




worked in
H 13 in past

2 | Islamabad | CDA | CDA [H13 Ashfaq 6110130992785 | CDA Naseerabad | He was
Ahmed living in H
13. Now he
has moved
to

114, which
is
jurisdiction
of
Naseerabad.

ucC
Naseerabad
is currently
vacant as
ucCPrO
Inayat ur
Rehman
was
terminated
on 23
August
2022.

e Both transfer are within the same Tehsil level.
e The consent letter of UCPOs to be transferred have been taken.
e Dr Hamid Mohmand has shared the approval for these transfer.

Regards,
Shakeel Ahmad

From: HASSAN MOMAND, Hamid <hassanmomandh@who.int>

Sent: Tuesday, November 29, 2022 5:57 PM

To: GOHAR, Iman <gohari@who.int>; hina.gureshi@chipconsulting.org

Cc: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>; PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>;
naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org

Subject: Re: [EXT] FW: Relocation of UC Staff

It has my concurrence for furthering. Thanks
Get Outlook for iOS

From: GOHAR, Iman <gohari@who.int>

Sent: Tuesday, November 29, 2022 5:41:21 PM

To: hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org <hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org>

Cc: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>; PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>;
naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>; HASSAN MOMAND, Hamid




<hassanmomandh@who.int>

Subject: RE: [EXT] FW: Relocation of UC Staff

Approved from myside and refer for further approval at Dr Hamid level.

Thanks,

From: hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org <hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org>

Sent: Tuesday, November 29, 2022 4:55 PM

To: GOHAR, Iman <gohari@who.int>

Cc: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>; PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>;
naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org

Subject: [EXT] FW: Relocation of UC Staff

Dear Dr. Iman

Greetings from CTC

It is to bring into your kind knowledge that we have received internal shuffling request of UCPOs in
Islamabad. The detail of the UCPOs and their assigned positions are given below:

Sr
#

Province

District

Tehsil

ucC

Name

CNIC

Transfer
Tehsil

Transfer UC

Remarks

1

Islamabad

CDA

CDA

G

Q1

Changaiz
Khan

3740142868345

CDA

H13

He was living
in Jhangi
Saydan. Now
he has moved
to H13. Heis
also familiar to
H 13 as he has
worked in H 13
in past

Islamabad

CDA

CDA

13

Ashfaq
Ahmed

6110130992785

CDA

Naseerabad

He was living
in H 13. Now
he has moved
to

114, which is

jurisdiction of
Naseerabad.

ucC
Naseerabad is
currently
vacant as
UCPO Inayat
ur Rehman
was
terminated on
23 August




| | | || | | 2022.

Your kind approval/feedback is requested in this regard.

Regards

Hina Qureshi

Project Associate
03497760756
CHIP Training and Consulting

From: ALI, Musharaf [mailto:jhatialm@who.int]

Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2022 6:10 PM

To: hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org

Cc: GOHAR, Iman; AHMED, Sumaira; changaizkl1@gmail.com; Ashfaq Ahmad
Subject: Relocation of UC Staff

Dear Hina,

| hope you are fine. Please find attached NOCs for the need-based relocation of the following UCPOs. The
relocation has been discussed and mutually agreed upon by all the concerned.

Name of UCPO: Changaiz Khan

CNIC: 37401-4286834-5

UC before relocation: UC G-5, CDA, Islamabad
UC after relocation: UC H-13, CDA, Islamabad

Name of UCPO: Ashfaqg Ahmed

CNIC: 61101-3099278-5

UC before relocation: UC H-13, CDA, Islamabad
UC after relocation: Naseerabad, CDA, Islamabad

Regards,

Musharaf Ali
Immunization Officer
Islamabad



